

# BONGUMSA MLONDZI

## CONTACT DETAILS

☎ 063 166 3357

✉ [bongumsamlondzi@gmail.com](mailto:bongumsamlondzi@gmail.com)

📍 A217 Nqawe street

Khayelitsha

Cape Town

7784

## PERSONAL DETAILS

Passport : Yes

Driver's license: Code 10

SAGC registration: Registered as  
Candidate Geomatics Practitioner  
(Engineering survey technologist)

## SKILLS

- Time management
- Leadership skills
- Problem solving skills
- Communication skills
- Microsoft office skills

## SOFTWARES

- ArcGIS
- Model maker
- Road maker
- SurPac

## REFERENCES

Mr BJ Saane

031 373 2224

Lecturer – Head of programme

Durban University of Technology

Mrs N Nyandeni

083 708 9782

Supervisor

Level Six EduMove Programme

## PROFILE

I am a hardworking, optimistic, and motivated Geomatics engineering technologist who is self-confident with ability to learn and passionately add value. Both theory and practical experience enhanced my skills to have a critical understanding of geomatics. I may be inexperienced in Geomatics field, but I do have the knowledge and motivation to grow in this field by learning through every opportunity may arise. I am confident that my skills and knowledge can play an important role in any organization I join.

## WORK HISTORY

### Volunteer engineering survey technologist I Parker survey CC May 2022 – Present

Task and responsibilities:

- Undertake engineering, topographical, and cadastral surveys.
- To transform the raw data, sketches, measurements, and photographs amongst other to information and drawings, to adhere to clients' specifications.
- To determine and verify boundaries of property, create maps and plan the development of land.

### Volunteer Mentor DUT - Level Six EduMove Programme

2021 - 2022

- Mentoring the learners that are doing Engineering Graphic design (EGD) at Bonela High school.
- Helping learners to develop and apply specific skills to technological problems.

### Private tutor I Durban University of Technology I

2020 - Present

- Assisting students with surveying major modules: Geomatics, survey drawing, control surveying, computer Applications, Engineering and Cadastral surveying.
- Assisting with projects, tutorials, and surveying softwares.

### Practical assistant

- Helping students with practicals, both field and office work.

## EDUCATION

Bachelor of the Built Environment: Geomatics

Durban University of Technology (DUT) : 2018 – 2021

Ndaliso Senior Secondary School : 2014 – 2016

Subject Passed: English First additional language, IsiXhosa Home language, Mathematics, Life Orientation, Life Sciences, Geography and Physical Sciences